From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 6:05 PM

Subject: Bucks Creek Estimating Resource Question

I
| will be grabbing some time with both of you before the end of the week to chat about EEl assigned to Bucks Creek. Not

urgent, but | do need confirmation whether EEl will remain as the contract estimating for these projects. Are you able to
let me know by this Friday, 7/23?

I (0s\) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

I (03\V) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2
I (05\) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3

Also, | would like to chat about a few other things that | would prefer to discuss with both of you over the phone.

Thank you,

Project Manager

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016819



